

# Legatus Group Waste Management Advisory Committee 16 February 2023 10.30am held online.

# I. Welcome / Open meeting

Chairman Mayor Mark Wasley opened the meeting at: 10:35am

2. Attendance: Members: Mayor Mark Wasley (Adelaide Plains), Tom Jones (Adelaide Plains), Lynette Seccafien (Adelaide Plains) and Andre Kompler (Yorke Peninsula).

Non-Members: Simon Millcock, Paul Chapman, Tracey Rains (Legatus Group), Justin Lang (GISA) and Marina Wagner (Consultant).

- **3. Apologies:** CEO Stephen Rufus (Peterborough), Gary Mavrinac (Barossa) and Ivan Nolte (Copper Coast).
- 4. Conflict of Interest Nil

# 5. Minutes of previous meeting

Draft Minutes from the previous meeting on 25 November 2022 were distributed to all members and they were provided and noted at the 16 December 2022 Legatus Group meeting.

Motion: That the Legatus Group Waste Management Advisory Committee minutes of the 25 November 2022 be taken as read and confirmed.

Moved: Andre Kompler Seconded: Tom Jones CARRIED

## 6. Business arising

# 6.1 Waste Management Authorities Workshop

Paul Chapman provided a report with the agenda.

Motion: That the committee notes the report.

Moved: Tom Jones Seconded: Andre Kompler CARRIED

# **6.2 Regional SA Materials Recovery Facilities**

Paul Chapman provided a report with the agenda and Justin Lang and Marina Wagner provided input.

Motion: That the committee notes the report and recommends to the Legatus Group that the investigation of Regional SA Materials Recovery Facilities be included into their 2023/2024 Business Plan.

Moved: Thomas Jones Seconded: Andre Kompler CARRIED

#### 6.3 MoU with Lions / working with community groups.

Simon Millcock provided a report with the agenda. Justin Lang suggested good case studies are Milang Environmental Centre and Yorketown Progress Association Sort and Save Shed.

### Motion: That the Legatus Group undertakes:

- I. Audit of the hard and soft infrastructure including community, business and council facilities and programs that are currently being undertaken.
- 2. Investigates the level of container returns in the region both for deposit and non-deposit.

Moved: Tom Jones Seconded: Andre Kompler CARRIED

### 6.4 Co-hosting the Waste Forum with KESAB

Simon Millcock provided a report with the agenda.

Motion: That the committee notes the report.

Moved: Lynette Seccafien Seconded: Andre Kompler CARRIED

#### 7. Presentations

# 7.1 Justin Lang Manager Local Government and Infrastructure Green Industries SA

Justin updated the Advisory Committee on upcoming funding rounds, recycling infrastructure grants closing first week of April, will release through LGA, for on ground infrastructure recycling works. This could include community recycling. Other funding program is kerbside performance incentives due in August / September plus there are Circular Economy Business Grants.

# 7.2 Marina Wagner Principal Consultant Sustainable Solutions

Marina updated the Advisory Committee on the Eyre Peninsula Waste and Resources Strategy and the upcoming Household Hazardous Waste Collection project which will include pick up at Port Augusta on 6 May 2023. This may have some interest to the Legatus Group northern councils and when the flier is finalised the Legatus Group CEO will distribute information to these councils.

Motion: That the Committee is supportive of the Legatus Group CEO investigating a possible household hazardous waste collection program for the Legatus Group region.

Moved: Tom Jones Seconded: Lynette Seccafien CARRIED

## 8. Other Business

Paul Chapman discussed food waste research from Green Industries SA and working with GISA to draft up a program and deliver to the committee at the next meeting. Justin Lang stated they are doing this in May and could save time and money if Paul waited till his report was available. Paul agreed.

Justin Lang left the meeting at: 11:56am

# 8.1 IWS Visit tour.

Simon Millcock provided a report with the agenda.

Motion: That the committee notes the report.

Moved: Andre Kompler Seconded: Thomas Jones CARRIED

#### **8.2 KESAB**

Simon Millcock CEO provided a report with the agenda.

Motion: That the committee notes the report.

Moved: Thomas Jones Seconded: Lynette Seccafien CARRIED

# 8.3 Peterborough Compost Trial

For Information

# 9. Close and next meeting.

Meeting closed at: 12:00pm Next Meeting: TBC